FIL_E-D 4/24/2018

i DOCUMENT NO. 03182-2018

@ FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Frontier

COMMUNICATIONS

7979 N. Belt Line Rd
Irving, Texas 75063

April 20, 2018 Phone 972-908-4415

Email: kimberly.a douglass @ (ir.com

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Year 2018 Local Competition Report Data Request —Confidential

Frontier Florida, LLC — TL710

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC — TL732 REDACTED
Dear Office of Commission Clerk:
Enclosed for filing is additional information requested by the Commission Staff regarding Frontier’s
response to Question 1 of the 2018 Local Competition Report. Pursuant to the Commission’s rules, 25-
22.006(5) of the Florida Administrative Code, Frontier requests the enclosed information be designated as
confidential information. In response to 25-22.006(5)(a), enclosed are two additional documents: original
document with confidential sections highlighted and two original documents with confidential information
redacted.

Please call me at (972) 908-4415 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Kim Douglass
Manager
Compliance — Regulatory Affairs SEED
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Douglass, Kimberly

From: Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Douglass, Kimberly

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates

Subject: Florida Public Service Commission Data Request

W ARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on
links.

Hi Kim,
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Thanks a lot,

&\end a confidential filing for what we discussed for any Form 477 Fixed Voice Subscriptions that begin with

Eric
Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst Aﬁ".lih
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tel : (850) 413-6546
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6547
E-mail: eric.wooten @psc.state.fl.us

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be
made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, vour e-mail message may be subject to public
disclosure.



PUBLIC - REDACTED

Frontier Communications
FCC Form 477 - Part C - Fixed Voice Subscriptions (12033 only)
Data as of: 12/31/17

Service Type (0=VGE Consumer VGE
Line, 1=VolP VGE lines or VolP lines or VolP
Tract Subscription) Subscriptions Subscriptions






